
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 2/24/2016 4:16:37 PM
Subject: How many people watch Council livestream?

Greetings Mayor and Council-

At Council today the question came-up whether anyone watches the livestream of Council meetings. I thought we’d 
send along the data over the last six months: (Each of the visitors may have watched more than (or less than) one 
session)

2015
April – 418
May - 800
June - 710
July – 1,016
Aug - 360
Sept - 85
Oct - 78
Nov - 365
Dec - 204

2016 
Jan - 200

Total since April 2015 (10 months) : 4236 visitors

Hope that answers the question.

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston
Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Acting City Manager
O. 604.873.7627
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